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You create a new online channel. 
You need to create a category hierarchy for an online store 
product catalog. Which category hierarchy type should you 
use? 

 
A. retail product 

B. retail vendor product 
C. supplemental retail 
D. retail channel navigation 

 
Answer: D  

 
Question: 2  

You need to ensure that items specify a new delivery mode when items are sold. 
To which two objects can you assign the delivery mode? Each correct answer presents 
a complete solution. 

 
A. customers 

B. vendors 
C. channels 
D. products 

 
 Answer: CD  

 
 Question: 3  

Your store sells a product that is out of stock in the company warehouse. The 
product must be delivered to the customer from the vendor's warehouse. 
You need to configure the direct delivery process. 
Which three actions should you perform? Each correct answer presents part of the 
solution. 

 

A. Confirm a direct delivery order. 
B. Create a direct delivery order. 
C. Submit a direct delivery order. 
D. Receive a direct delivery order. 
E. Send a direct delivery order. 

 
Answer: ABD  
 

  
Question: 4  

You create a new catalog for spring. 
You need to track customer response for the 
now catalog. What should you implement? 

 
A. source codes 

B. call center scripts 
C. target markets 
D. info codes 

 

Answer: B  
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  Question: 5  

You need to link a discount promotion to a product category. 
Which two hierarchies can you use? Each correct answer presents a complete 
solution. 

 
A. sales category hierarchy 
B. retail product hierarchy 

C. retail channel navigation hierarchy 
D. supplemental retail hierarchy 

 
 Answer: AB  

 
Question: 6  

You configure a loyalty program for a month. 
Which two actions can you perform? Each correct answer presents a complete 
solution. 

 
A. Use retail price group to enable the feature of loyalty specific pricing and offer. 
B. Link channels to loyalty scheme. 
C. Use multiple-tier Qualifying criteria over flexible periods to achieve loyalty status. 
D. Create activities that can accumulate points or status. 

 
 Answer: AC  

 
 Question: 7  

You are preparing to close a retail store for 
the day. You need to view the cash drawer 
balance. 
What should you do? 

 
A. Perform a tender declaration. 

B. Print the Z report. 

C. Print the X report. 
D. View the journal. 

 

 Answer: A  

 

Question: 8  

You are designing an end-of-day statement for a retailer. You need to list one payment 
line for each point of sale (POS) register, and one line for each staff member's hours 
during a business day. 

A. POS terminal 
B. total 
C. staff 
D. shift 

 

 Answer: AB   
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